
Sharla Dillon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ashlee Hatfield 
Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:30 AM 
Sharla Dillon 
FW: 100 more people signed "Tennessee Public Utilities Commission: Stop wildfire victims 
from being charged for utilities on their past hom~s! "--
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From: mail@changemail.org [mailto:mail@changemail.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 12:19 AM 
To: Ashlee Hatfield 
Subject: 100 more people signed "Tennessee Public Utilities Commission: Stop wildfire victims from being charged for 
utilities on their past homes!" 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email. - STS-Security*** 

Change.Org New signatures 

Tennessee Public Utilities Commission - This petition addressed to 
you on Change.org has new activity. See progress and respond to the 
campaign's supporters. 

Tennessee Public Utilities Commission: Stop wildfire 
victims from being charged for utilities on their past 
homes! 

Petition by Anne Turner · 100 supporters 

100 more people signed 
in the last 11 hours 

View petition activity 

RECENT SUPPORTERS 

Will Darnell 
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Sevierville, TN· Oct 17. 2017 

This is wrong to charge a community a extra fee because the water 
company was not insured. Further more to have the meeting in Nashville 
so the average Joe can't attend. 

katrina collins 
Knoxville, TN · Oct 16, 2017 

I can't believe we have to have a petition to have a company do the right 
thing .... 

Angela Welch 
Murfreesboro, TN · Oct 16. 2017 

They have lost their homes. It is crazy to make them pay for something 
they have no control over. 

Kristie Cunningham 
Las Vegas. NV · Oct 16, 2017 

They shouldn't have to pay. It's bs 

.... : Maria de la Sierra Felipe 
Ciudad Real, ES · Oct 16. 2017 

iDetenga a las victimas de incendios forestales de ser cobrado por los 
servicios publicos en sus casas pasadas! 

View all 100 supporters 

CHANGE.ORG FOR DECISION MAKERS 

On Change.org, decision makers like you connect directly with people 
around the world to resolve issues. Respond to let the people petitioning 
you know you're listening, say whether you agree with their call to action, 
or ask them for more information. Learn more. 
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This notification was sent to ashlee.hatfield@tn.gov. the address listed as the 
decision maker contact by the petition starter. If this is incorrect, please post a 
response to let the petition starter know. 

Change.org · 548 Market St #29993. San Francisco, CA 94104-5401, USA 
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